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Department of Environmental Guality

December 9, 2010

Beo-Vista, LLC

Attn: Ms. Lisa Rotenberry
100 Two Pine Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72117

RE: Notice of Deficiency for the Revised Operating Plan
Tontitown Cempost Facility
Selid Waste Permit; 0013-SCYW-MC  AFIN: 72-00144
Document Number: 58621 Cross Reference Number: 58455

Dear Ms. Rotenberty:

The Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality-Solid Waste Management Division has
received and reviewed the revised Operating Plan for the Eco-Vista, LL.C compost facility. The
revised operating plan states that non-treated wood debris from home construction and
demolition will be stored on site and ground once per quarter. ‘The resulting wood chips will be
mixed with other composted material and used as daily cover for the landfill located on the
property.

The revised operating plan does not describe how the construction and demolition waste is
received at the site or how it is separated or sorted. Please provide further details regarding this
issue. Also, it is a concern that C & D material will be stored on site for at least three months at
a time before the material is chipped and mixed with composted material. Please provide the
estimated amount of waste that is expected to be received, processed and stored at any given
time¢. A more detailed operating plan describing the proposed activity is requested in order to
evaluate and determine if it is exempt from C & D Recovery Facility permitting requirements.

If you have any questions or comments concerning this correspondence, please contact me at
(501) 682-0608.

Sincerely,
Maria Matoska Bryan Leamons, P.E.
Permit Engineer Engineer Supervisor

cc Justin Sparrow, District Field Inspector SWMD
Kirby Thompson, Eco-Vista, LLC
Jeff Shepherd, Shepherd Engineering and Design Company, Inc.
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